* SusseXx Police

Serving Sussex
www.sussex.police.uk

Brighton & Hove Licensing

First Floor
Police Station
John Street
Brighton

BN2 OLA

Tel: 01273 404535 ext 550809

Email: brighton.licensing@sussex.pnn.police.uk

3 February 2023

Dear Sir or Madam,

APPLICATION FOR SECTION 53A-C REVIEW = BLACK HORSE, 112 CHURCH STREET, BRIGHTON, BN1 1UD
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003.

Please see enclosed a redacted version of the 53a review application for the above premises. The incident relates to a
serious GBH with ongoing medical intervention to the victim and an investigation that is being progressed but at this time
requires that no specific details of the incident itself are made public.

Therefore, we request that the review hearing itself, is held in private away from press and public.

Yours faithfully,

Sgt Mark Redbourn
Brighton & Hove Division

Please address all future correspondence to Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit, 15t Floor, Police Station, John Street,
Brighton, BN2 OLA.
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